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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 12:30 PM


To: Michelle Havey


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Re: FW: 1 of 5: NMFS ROC LTO Peer Review Word files


Attachments: image001.png; image002.jpg; 2.5 and 2.6 American Effects V7-6.2.19 - Peer


Review_corrected orientation_Fig 2.5.4-2.docx


Re-pasted figure into document; see attached.


On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 12:15 PM Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorqea.com> wrote:


Hi Barb,


Please see the comment below from my editor – can you sent over the figure that’s missing?


Thank you!


Michelle


Michelle Havey

C 206.683.9199


ANCHOR QEA, LLC

This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared in anticipation of


litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that


any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in


error, please notify us by telephone at 206.287.9130.


From: Carolyn Roper <croper@anchorqea.com>


Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 12:13 PM


To: Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorqea.com>


Subject: RE: 1 of 5: NMFS ROC LTO Peer Review Word files


So in the 2.5 and 2.6 American Effects V7-6.2.19 - Peer Review file, one of the figures is still not showing in


the Word version. It is on page 9 and is Figure 2.5.4-2 Lower American River water temperature during


March, April, and May from 1999 through 2018 represented as the mean of the daily average at the Watt


Avenue gage.
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Otherwise all other files are fine and have been pdfed.


Best,


C


Carolyn Roper

Technical Editor


ANCHOR QEA, LLC

This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared in anticipation of


litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that


any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in


error, please notify us by telephone at 206.287.9130.


From: Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorqea.com>


Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:03 AM


To: Carolyn Roper <croper@anchorqea.com>


Subject: FW: 1 of 5: NMFS ROC LTO Peer Review Word files


For some reason, I can’t save these files to the server…nothing happens. OMG, this is frustrating!!!!!


Michelle Havey

C 206.683.9199


ANCHOR QEA, LLC

This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared in anticipation of


litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that


any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in


error, please notify us by telephone at 206.287.9130.


From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 10:57 AM


To: Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorqea.com>


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Subject: 1 of 5: NMFS ROC LTO Peer Review Word files
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Michelle -- Sending a series of e-mails to get you all our Word files (sending a series to manage attachment


size).


E-mails 1 (this e-mail) and E-mail 2 have all the files you asked for. All files are the same as what we


uploaded, except for the 2.5 and 2.6 American Effects V7-6.2.19 - Peer Review_corrected orientation.doc, in


which I corrected a page orientation. This file should replace the original uploaded file: 2.5 and 2.6 American


Effects V7-6.2.19 - Peer Review.doc.


Cathy mentioned that some other Word files we uploaded might also have some glitches, so will also send (in


e-mails 3-5) all other Word docs we uploaded:


E-mail 1 of 5


2.5 and 2.6 American Effects V7-6.2.19 - Peer Review_corrected orientation.doc


2.5 and 2.6 Delta Effects V14-6.2.19 - Peer Review.doc


2.5.9 LifeCycle Models--V4 - Peer Review.doc


E-mail 2 of 5


2-1_Analytical_Approach_V10_Peer Review.doc


2-3-Action-Area--Peer Review.doc


Zwillig et al 2018.doc


E-mail 3 of 5


2.5 and 2.6 Clear Creek Effects v10 - 6.2.19 - Peer Review.doc


2.5 and 2.6 East Side Effects V15 - 6.2.19 - Peer Review.doc


E-mail 4 of 5


2.5 and 2.6 Upper Sac Effects V17_PeerReview.doc


2.5 SRKW effects analysis V6 6.2.19 - Peer Review.doc




4


2.5 Stressor Descriptions v2-Peer Review.doc


2.5.10 Climate Change_V3-6.2.19 - Peer Review.doc


E-mail 5 of 5


2-2-Status-of-Species-and-CH--V8-Peer Review.doc


2-4 Environmental Baseline v11- Peer Review.doc


Del Rio et al. (2019) Manuscript 9.17.18_FINAL.doc


Barb


On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 10:12 AM Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorqea.com> wrote:


Barb,


Here is the screenshot of the files that we need new versions of:


Thank you!


Michelle


Michelle Havey

C 206.683.9199


ANCHOR QEA, LLC

This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared in anticipation of


litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware


that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission


in error, please notify us by telephone at 206.287.9130.
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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 10:10 AM


To: Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorqea.com>; barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


Subject: Re: NMFS ROC LTO Peer Review


Thanks Michelle.


Barb, can you start with these documents and send to Michelle?


Cathy Marcinkevage


California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-5648


Cell: (562) 537-8734


cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov


On Jun 3, 2019, at 10:07 AM, Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorqea.com> wrote:


Cathy –


There are the files that are still showing up as having problems either with missing figures or


that won’t open:


<image001.png>


If you can prioritize those then I think we can use all the others as-is.


Thanks!


Michelle
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Michelle Havey

C 206.683.9199


ANCHOR QEA, LLC

This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared in


anticipation of litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the


intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is


prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at 206.287.9130.


From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 1:59 AM


To: Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorqea.com>


Cc: John Ferguson <jferguson@anchorqea.com>


Subject: Re: NMFS ROC LTO Peer Review


Michelle and John --

All set...with minor help (it's late...):


1. I accidentally uploaded the charge to the "Section 2.5 and 2.5" folder. I marked it for


deletion, so you can delete that. I was so excited to get my pretty pdf up there....


I uploaded it again into the "root" folder.


2. Could you put 2.5.10 Climate Change....docx into the "Section 2.5 and 2.6" directory?


Talk to you soon!


Cathy


On Sun, Jun 2, 2019 at 10:03 PM Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorqea.com> wrote:


Thanks Cathy! I was able to see all the files (and I deleted the old version of 2.5.9) and I have


uploaded them to the reviewer’s FTP sites. I will do a more thorough QC of the files in the
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morning and will be on the lookup for those additional files tomorrow morning as well. Good


luck wrapping the document up, and we’ll talk to you at noon tomorrow!


Michelle


Michelle Havey

C 206.683.9199


ANCHOR QEA, LLC

This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared


in anticipation of litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the


intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is


prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at 206.287.9130.


From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Sunday, June 2, 2019 9:45 PM


To: Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorqea.com>


Cc: John Ferguson <jferguson@anchorqea.com>


Subject: NMFS ROC LTO Peer Review


Michelle --

The large majority of documents have been uploaded to the server. I've attached the (still-

draft-near-final) charge for you because it has the listing of documents at the end. What I


know is still missing and will upload later tonight is:


1. Final Charge to Panel


2. Note to Reviewers on Ongoing Discussions


3. Section 2.5 and 2.6 for Upper Sacramento/Shasta Division


4. One "additional reference" dealing with temperature


Item 3 will probably be the last items uploaded since it is the largest and I'm still working on


it! ̎ 
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I had to upload a revised version of Section 2.9 and found that I was not able to delete the


previous version. I was however able to rename it, so I did that, with a note that it be removed


or deleted. So please check for that.


But otherwise we are good to go. Please email or call my cell anytime if you have any


questions!


Thanks!


Cathy


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612


barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

